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North Central Florida 
Regional Planning Council 

2009 N.W. 67 PLACE, SUITE A, GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA 32653-1603 
(352) 955-2200 SUNCOM 625-2200 FAX (352) 955-2209 

September 22, 2009 

TO: Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) Subcommittee 

FROM: Marlie Sanderson, Director of Transportation Planning 

SUBJECT: Meeting Announcement and Agenda 

---

On Wednesday, September 30th, the TAC Subcommittee will meet at 2:00 p.m. in the 
general purpose meeting room in the Gainesville Regional Utilities Administration 
Building at 301 SE 4th Avenue, Gainesville Florida. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
I. Introductions (if needed)* 

n. Approval of the Meeting Agenda APPROVE AGENDA 

HI. Upcoming Meetings FOR INFORMATION ONLY 

A. Next MTPO meeting- October 12th at 3:00 p.m. (if needed) 
B. Next set of Committee Meetings- October 28th (if needed) 

IV. Year 2035 Long Range Transportation Plan 
(LRTP) Model Validation* 

REVIEW AND DISCUSS 

The MTPO consultant will present and discuss the LRT~ model validation 

When available early next week, a slideshow for the Model Validation agenda item will be placed on 
the MTPO website and a link emailed to the TAC Subcommittee members and alternates. 

If you have any questions regarding the agenda items or enclosed materials, please contact Marlie 
Sanderson at 955-2200, extension 103. 

*No handout included with the enclosed agenda material. 
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